
Dated : 28 Feb 2025

Settlement Letter Number-115090428022025
Customer Copy

To
PRALHAD MEGHASHYAM 
BHOBE
802 UTKARSH STANDARD 
CHSL ROAD NO 3 
PANDURANGWADI 
GOREGAON EAST 400063 

Subject : SETTLEMENT OF HDFC Bank Credit Card # **** **** **** 3561

Alternate Account Number (AAN)  0001010420000003562

Dear  PRALHAD MEGHASHYAM BHOBE

    We refer to your discussion with our bank representative regarding due of Rs. 503909.71   
outstanding and payable on your subject card account .We take note of your financial constraint 
towards repayment of the entire dues as mentioned above. We like to state that the bank , after 
favorably considering your request as an exception , hereby agrees to settle the card account at Rs. 
100000.00 (Amount in words.Rs. ONE LAKH ONLY ) payable in  ONE  instalments as detailed below 

Repayment Schedule 

Payment Date Amount Mode Cheque/DD 
Number

28-Feb-2025 100000.00 CASH

This settlement is being granted on your undertaking to comply with the terms stated herein without 
setting any precedence and purely as an exception and is valid and effective only till  FEB'25

Please sign the copy of settlement as a token of acceptance of the aforesaid mutually agreed terms of 
the settlement

Authorised Signatory  

Retail Portfolio 
Management - Credit 
Cards                  

Received ,Accepted and Signed by _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
On my own will free consent and volition                                                    
     
                                                                                                                    
    (OR)
Received ,Accepted and Signed  on behalf of Card Holder _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
_ _ _ _ in capacity of _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
(relationship)

Date        :

Signature :

Note : In Compliance to data security standards , Card Number will be masked and Alternate Account Number (AAN) 
will be provided in Settlement letter.
This is a system generated settlement letter hence digital signature stays valid 

Regd. Office - HDFC Bank 
Limited, HDFC Bank House, 
Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower 
Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013.

PTO for Terms and conditions for settlement



Terms And Conditions:









  











6. The above-mentioned account will continue to accrue interest and penal charges as per the banks existing policy till the last 
payment is repaid in total. Posts the realization of all the payments, reversals and waivers will be processed on your account as per 
agreement vide this settlement.












 



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12. All the transactions incurred on the account after the initiation of this settlement and prior to the issuance of the settlement letter is 
not a part of this settlement letter shall be payable separately by the account holder over and above this settlement amount. The bank 
reserves its rights to demand and recover any such amount from the credit card / loan account holder regardless of this settlement.
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Please note under the Credit Information Companies (Regulations) Act,2005, Bank is required to share the status and conduct of loan 
account with Credit Information Companies (CICs). Bank categorically appraises the borrower that loan dues paid under compromise 
settlement plan shall be reported as 'Settled' in the records of CICs.
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In case of any discrepancies/ complaints please write us at the mail to: .
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